The Observer/Enterprise Friday, April 24, 2015 Page 3





Regional Champions! The Bronte Longhorn Golf Team earned both District and Regional championships recently. In the Regional tournament held at Quicksand Golf Course in San Angelo, the Horns won by 31 strokes to advance to the state tournament. Longhorn Senior Lance Burns was first medalist at the Regional tourney with a two day score of 166. The team includes (from left) Josh Puentez, Senior; Ryan Jones, Sophomore; Ean Ward, Junior; Jared Scott, Senior; and Lance Burns, Senior.

The Robert Lee Steers and Lady Steers also competed in the above tournaments. Brady Clawson (above right) was the bronze medalists at the regional tourney and will advance to the state tournament. The RLHS Junior had a two-day score of 193.

Commissioners Court minutes posted

The Coke County
Commissioners Court met in
regular session March 24, 2015,
at the courthouse in Robert Lee.
Members of the court present
included County Judge, Roy
Blair, Commissioner, Pct. #1
Troy Montgomery,
Commissioner Pct, #2 Paul
Williams, Commissioner, Pct. #3
Gaylon Pitcock, Commissioner,
Pct. #4 Joe Sefcik. Deputy
Clerk Kyla Garcia was also in

The meeting opened with prayer given by Comm. Williams and pledge to the flag was recited.

attendance.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum.

Comm. Pitcock made a motion to approve the minutes for March 10 as presented. The motion was seconded by Comm. Montgomery. Motion carried.

No action was taken on the burn ban.

Comm. Williams made a motion to approve donation from Marty Pearcy to improve the Bronte baseball field seconded by Comm. Sefcik. Motion carried.

No action was taken on the donation from Ingram Concrete.

Denise Galloway withdrew her request to use Bronte Senior Building to sew blankets for CPS kids. No action taken.

Comm. Williams made a motion seconded by Comm. Sefcik to purchase light diffusers for hall lights in the courthouse. Motion carried.

Comm. Montgomery made a motion to approve certificates on Paul Williams for open meetings act and public information act. The motion was seconded by Comm. Pitcock. Motion carried.

Comm. Williams made a motion to approve Databank for imaging deed records. The motion was seconded by Comm. Montgomery. Motion carried.

No action was taken on the intergovernmental contract between Coke County and the City of Bronte.

Comm. Williams made a motion to approve the agreement between the City of Bronte and Coke County to pay the county deputies to serve as code enforcement officers. The motion was seconded by Comm. Sefcik. Motion carried.

Comm. Williams reported that they cleaned up the burn pile area. Judge Blair reported he was in Austin for Legislative updates. There being no private road work requests, no action was taken

Comm. Sefcik made a motion to approve bills. The motion was seconded by Comm. Pitcock. Motion carries.

Building Texas through Youth Leadership Conference

A strong Texas demands high leadership standards. That's where Texas Farm Bureau's (TFB) Youth Leadership Conference (YLC) comes into play. For 52 years, the program has equipped students with leadership skills and economic knowledge, as well as boosted their confidence with goalsetting activities.

"Every year, hundreds of students from across Texas—including Coke County—are encouraged and inspired after attending YLC," said Coke County Farm Bureau President John Ross Copeland.

The weeklong conference, which will be held June 15-19 at Tarleton State University in (Continued on Page 7)

Elect to COLIN POPE Bronte City Council

I am a native of Bronte, graduating from Bronte High School. In 2008, my wife and I returned to make our home in Bronte. During the intervening years, I served as an EMT and paramedic in various departments throughout central Texas. I observed local governments in these areas - what worked and what didn't. I would like the opportunity to work for the citizens of Bronte as your voice on the Bronte City Council and am asking for your vote.

Thank you, Colin Pope

Early voting begins Monday, April 27, at Bronte City Hall. Election day is May 9.

Pd. Pol. Adv. by Colin Pope, 404 Kickapoo, Bronte, Texas 76933

CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

You Can Get There From Here



Going to school in a West Texas town of 350 can put you on the road to college!

- Potential \$36,000 scholarships available to students upon graduation
- 60 hours of attainable AP/college credit in Blackwell CISD
- Transportation available from Sweetwater, Coronado's Camp, Winters, Bronte and surrounding areas
- · iPads provided to students in grades 7-12





Enroll Today! Contact us at BlackwellHornets.org

325.282.2311